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MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the House of Representatives

FROM: Representative Ed Neilson E‘A m
DATE: August 16, 2012

SUBJECT:  Co-Sponsorship: 10® Anniversary of The Greater Philadelphia Chorale

In the near future, | plan to introduce a resolution honoring the Greater Philadelphia Chorale on their 10"
Anniversary.

Singing many classic songs that we all hold near to our hearts, the Greater Philadelphia Chorale performs
in the Philadeiphia five-county area. Founded by David Hall in 2002, group has performed a wide variety
of programs in past seasons including, but not limited to, classical and contemporary music, Broadway
musicals, jazz, seasonal selections and folk music. Further, the Greater Philadelphia Chorale presents a
wide variety of community events, concerts, and activities to promote togetherness, quality music, and
fun.

This culturally diverse, community choir demonstrates a great respect for each other, the community, and
music. Together, they have vowed to value and affirm each member’s contribution to the choir, and
foster a strong, cooperative environment that focuses on respect, trust, and community.

Please join me in congratulating this talented and upbeat group on their 10™ Anniversary. If you are
interested in honoring the Greater Philadelphia Chorale, please contact Carla Walker in my Harrisburg
office at 717-772-2297 or via email at cwalker@pahouse.net.
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